
 DATE: July 17, 2024  

TO: Government Oversight Committee  

FROM: Kari Hojara, OPEGA Analyst  

RE: GOC Action on Expedited Category for Tax Expenditure Review  

 

Proposal for Committee Discussion  

Enclosed is a proposal for Committee members to consider for the purpose of addressing the expedited 

tax expenditure review category that remains in statute without a corresponding review process.  

The proposal attached describes the logic behind OPEGA’s recommendation to remove the category 

from statute and move the incentives currently in the category in the No Review expenditure. The 

proposal includes possible draft bill language. OPEGA has also provided a list of all tax expenditures in 

the expedited category as of October 2023. 

 

Committee Process  

OPEGA suggests that if the Committee wants to take action on the proposal, a Committee vote may be 

needed. If no action is taken, no vote is needed.   

• The Committee may move to accept the proposal and send a letter to the 132nd Government Oversight 

Committee recommending that that Committee submit the attached draft bill language.   

 


